The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, January 31, 2017

9:30 AM

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Housing and Buildings

Jumaane D. Williams, Chair

Members: Rosie Mendez, Ydanis A. Rodriguez, Robert E. Cornegy, Jr., Rafael L. Espinal, Jr., Mark Levine, Helen K. Rosenthal, Ritchie J. Torres, Barry S. Grodenchik, Rafael Salamanca, Jr. and Eric A. Ulrich

Roll Call	
	Present: Williams, Mendez, Rodriguez, Cornegy Jr., Espinal Jr., Levine, Rosenthal, Torres, Grodenchik and Salamanca Jr.
	Absent: Ulrich
	Other Council Members Attending: Miller and Crowley
Int 0081-2014	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the OSHA notification act.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 81, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 81, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0443-2014	A Local Law to amend the New York city building code, in relation to crane modernization.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 443, Int. No. 443 - 8/21/14, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 443, Int. No. 443 - 8/21/14, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0744-2015	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York in relation to establishing a prevailing wage requirement for covered workers in financially assisted facilities.
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 744, April 16, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 744, April 16, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1167-2016 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to posting of a vacate order, re-occupancy of vacated dwellings, and the provision of relocation services

Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1167-A, Summary of Int. No. 1167, Int. No. 1167 - 4/20/16, April 20, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 10/6/16, Hearing Testimony 10/6/16, Hearing Transcript 10/6/16, Proposed Int. No. 1167-A - 2/2/17, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1167-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter

Proposed Int. No. 1167-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1167-A, Summary of Int. No. 1167, Int. No. 1167 - 4/20/16, April 20, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 10/6/16, Hearing Transcript 10/6/16, Proposed Int. No. 1167-A - 2/2/17, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1167-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

<u>Attachments:</u> Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1167-A, Summary of Int. No. 1167, Int. No. 1167 - 4/20/16, April 20, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 10/6/16, Hearing Transcript 10/6/16, Proposed Int. No. 1167-A - 2/2/17, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1167-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Enactment No: 2017/014

Int 1167-2016-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to posting of a vacate order, re-occupancy of vacated dwellings, and the provision of relocation services

<u>Attachments:</u> Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1167-A, Summary of Int. No. 1167, Int. No. 1167 - 4/20/16, April 20, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 10/6/16, Hearing Transcript 10/6/16, Proposed Int. No. 1167-A - 2/2/17, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1167-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmati	ve: 10-	Williams, Mendez, Rodriguez, Cornegy Jr., Espinal Jr., Levine, Rosenthal, Torres, Grodenchik and Salamanca Jr.
Abse	ent: 1 -	Ulrich
Enac	tment No	: 2017/014
Y	rork, in	Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New relation to improperly conditioning residential occupancy cal treatment
<u>A</u>	<u>ttachment</u> s	Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1168-A, Summary of Int. No. 1168, Int. No. 1168 - 4/20/16, April 20, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 10/6/16, Hearing Testimony 10/6/16, Hearing Transcript 10/6/16, Proposed Int. No. 1168-A - 1/30/17, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1168-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter
Pro	posed Int.	No. 1168-A
This	s Introduc	tion was Hearing Held by Committee
<u>A</u>	<u>ttachments</u>	Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1168-A, Summary of Int. No. 1168, Int. No. 1168 - 4/20/16, April 20, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 10/6/16, Hearing Testimony 10/6/16, Hearing Transcript 10/6/16, Proposed Int. No. 1168-A - 1/30/17, Committee

Hearing Transcript 10/6/16, Proposed Int. No. 1168-A - 1/30/17, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1168-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1168-A, Summary of Int. No. 1168, Int. No. 1168 - 4/20/16, April 20, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 10/6/16, Hearing Testimony 10/6/16, Hearing Transcript 10/6/16, Proposed Int. No. 1168-A - 1/30/17, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1168-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Enactment No: 2017/015

Yo	ocal Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New rk, in relation to improperly conditioning residential occupancy medical treatment
<u>Atta</u>	Chments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1168-A, Summary of Int. No. 1168, Int. No. 1168 - 4/20/16, April 20, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 10/6/16, Hearing Testimony 10/6/16, Hearing Transcript 10/6/16, Proposed Int. No. 1168-A - 1/30/17, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1168-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter
A mot by Rol	on was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved I Call.
Affirmative	10 - Williams, Mendez, Rodriguez, Cornegy Jr., Espinal Jr., Levine, Rosenthal, Torres, Grodenchik and Salamanca Jr.
Absent	: 1 - Ulrich
Enactm	ent No: 2017/015
Yo	ocal Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New rk, in relation to verification of occupancy for relocation rvices
	 Chments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1171-A, Summary of Int. No. 1171, Int. No. 1171 - 4/20/16, April 20, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 10/6/16, Hearing Transcript 10/6/16, Proposed Int. No. 1171-A - 2/2/17, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1171-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter
Propos	sed Int. No. 1171-A
This Ir	troduction was Hearing Held by Committee
<u>Atta</u>	 Chments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1171-A, Summary of Int. No. 1171, Int. No. 1171 - 4/20/16, April 20, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 10/6/16, Hearing Testimony 10/6/16, Hearing Transcript 10/6/16, Proposed Int. No. 1171-A - 2/2/17, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1171-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter
This Ir	troduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1171-A, Summary of Int. No. 1171, Int. No. 1171 - 4/20/16, April 20, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 10/6/16, Hearing Transcript 10/6/16, Proposed Int. No. 1171-A - 2/2/17, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1171-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Enactment No: 2017/016

Int 1171-2016-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to verification of occupancy for relocation services

<u>Attachments:</u> Legislative History Report, Summary of Int. No. 1171-A, Summary of Int. No. 1171, Int. No. 1171 - 4/20/16, April 20, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 10/6/16, Hearing Transcript 10/6/16, Proposed Int. No. 1171-A - 2/2/17, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17, February 1, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-1-17, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 1171-A (FINAL), Mayor's Letter

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 10 Williams, Mendez, Rodriguez, Cornegy Jr., Espinal Jr., Levine, Rosenthal, Torres, Grodenchik and Salamanca Jr.
 - Absent: 1 Ulrich

Enactment No: 2017/016

Int 1403-2016 A Local Law to amend the New York city building code, in relation to requiring anemometers on cranes

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1403, December 6, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1403, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1403, December 6, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1403, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1404-2016	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to penalties for violations of site safety provisions of the construction codes
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1404, December 6, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1404, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1404, December 6, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1404, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1419-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to penalties for aggravated violations of the construction codes
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1419, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1419, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1419, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1419, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1421-2017	A Local Law to amend the New York city building code, in relation to requiring cranes to be equipped with global positioning systems or similar locating devices
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1421, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1421, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1421, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1421, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1422-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to crane wind restrictions
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1422, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1422, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1422, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1422, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1429-2017	A Local Law to amend the New York city building code, in relation to requiring task-specific safety meetings for workers at all construction sites
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1429, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1429, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1429, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1429, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1431-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the registration and duties of lift directors
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1431, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1431, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1431, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1431, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1432-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to training and transparency requirements for certain projects receiving city financial assistance
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1432, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1432, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1432, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1432, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1433-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of buildings to report on all construction incidents that result in an injury or fatality to a member of the public or a construction worker
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1433, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1433, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1433, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1433, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1435-2017	A Local Law to amend the New York city building code, in relation to requiring cranes to be equipped with data logging devices
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1435, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1435, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1435, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1435, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1436-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of buildings to report on site safety managers and coordinators
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1436, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1436, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1436, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1436, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1437-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to increasing the civil penalties for construction sites with excessive violations
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1437, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1437, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1437, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1437, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1442-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to enforcement of safety registration numbers and repealing section 28-420.5 of the administrative code of the city of New York
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1442, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1442, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1442, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1442, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1444-2017	A Local Law to amend the New York city building code, in relation to requiring site-specific safety orientations for workers at all construction sites
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1444, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1444, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1444, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1444, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1445-2017	A Local Law to amend the New York city building code, in relation to requiring safety netting and guardrail systems to protect floor openings
	<u>Attachments</u> : Summary of Int. No. 1445, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1445, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1445, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1445, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1446-2017	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to licensing endorsements for class B hoisting machine operators
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1446, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1446, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1446, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1446, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
int 1447-2017	A Local Law to amend the New York city building code, in relation to training and qualifications of persons engaged in the construction and demolition of buildings
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1447, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1447, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1447, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1447, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1448-2017	A Local Law to amend the New York city building code, in relation to requiring site safety plans and a monitoring program for buildings more than four stories in height		
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1448, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1448, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1448, January 18, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Int. No. 1448, Committee Report 1/31/17, Hearing Testimony 1/31/17, Hearing Transcript 1/31/17		

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee